
 

Shire of Wandering  
22 Watts St, Wandering 6308    
Telephone: 9884 1056    
Facsimile: 9884 1510 
Email: reception@wandering.wa.gov.au 

Memo 
To:  ALL RESIDENTS 
From:  CEO 
Subject: SMS SERVICING 
Date: 18 November 2016 
File: 4.1.1  
 
To All Residents  

 

The Shire is currently in the process of updating people’s contact details on our SMS Servicing line and 

email services we are aware that people only like to receive SMS updates or emails for certain Shire 

activities. As such we would appreciate if you could tick those activities for which you would like to receive 

SMS updates and emails and return the completed form to the Shire Office at your earliest convenience. 

 

I would like to receive SMS updates and emails from the Shire of Wandering for; 
 

All Shire activities     
 

Or select from the following activities; 
 

Bushfire Information     

Road Condition Reports    

Upcoming Community Events   

Fuel Facility Updates     

Notice of Stakeholder meetings   

Other Shire Notifications    
 
 

Name:    Mobile No: _______   Email: _________________________ 
 

Name:    Mobile No: _______   Email: _________________________ 
   

Name:    Mobile No: _______   Email: _________________________ 

 

If you have any queries in relation to SMS Servicing please contact the Shire Office on 9884 1056. 
 

Regards 

 

 

Amanda O’Halloran 

Chief Executive Officer 


